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Malave, Erin / B30 DOO@D’I OI

From: Sara Maginnis [smaginnis@bcrenvironmental.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 13, 2010 11:44 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: changes for BCR Environmental

Please change the manager/member detail address for Aaron Zahn and Fred Zahn to:
11235 St Johns Industrial Parkway N

Suite 2

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Thank you,

Sara Maginnis

Business Manager

BCR Environmental

P: (904) 819-9170

F: (904) 819-9224

11235 St Johns Industrial Pkwy
Suite 2

Jacksonville, FL 32246
www.bcrenv.com

E BCR Logo

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE

This message is for the named person's use only, and is for informational purposes only. It is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or
sale of any financial instrument, as an official confirmation of any transaction or as an official statement of BCR Enviranmental LLC, Any comments or
statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of BCR Environmental LLC and its affiliates. We do not represent that any information in this
message is complete or accurate, and it should not be relied upon as such. BCR Environmental LLC and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and review
the content of all e-mail communications sent and/or received by their employees.

This message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. Ne confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any transmission

errors. If you receive this message Iin error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
sender, You must nat, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.



